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January 29, 2016

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

To:  Honorable Williamson County Judge Dan Gattis
Cc:  Robert Daigh
From: J. Roy Murray, P.E.
Re:  Williamson County Recycling and Disposal Facility
Site Development and Site Operating Plan Permit Modification

Honorable Williamson County Judge Gattis,

Attached, please find 2 copies of an application for a permit modification to the Williamson County
RDF for the County’s review and approval. Additionally, I have included an additional copy of the
Permit/Registration Modification Application Form for the your signature should the County find the
application acceptable.

Specifically, this permit modification to the Site Development Plan and Site Operating Plan
incorporates several modifications. In Part III, the Site Development Plan, changes are made to
Attachment 1, Site Layout Plan. The Site Layout Plan has been revised to remove the references to
the asphalt shingle and construction and demolition debris recycling facilities. The figures that have
been revised are Figures III-1.1, IlI-1.2A, II-1.4, and TI-1.5. The figures that have been deleted are
Figures ITI-1.7, III-1.8, and 1II-1.9.

The Part IV, Site Operating Plan, has been revised to remove the references and appendices related to
the construction and demolition debris and asphalt shingle recycling facilities and to provide

performance-based standards for leachate level measurement.

If you have any questions, comments or concerns, please feel free to call me at 281-293-8494,
extension 6156.

If the County finds the application acceptable, please sign the Permit/Registration Modification
Application Form and call me and I will have someone from our office pick up the signed form and
make the submittal to the TCEQ.

Thank you,

J.RoyMukray, P.E. h

Vice President
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